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February 1, 2016

TO: LOCSD Board of Directors
FROM: Ann Kudart, Administrative/Accounting Assistant Il G-K

SUBJECT: Agenda ltem 12A — 2/4/2016 Board Meeting
Appointment of Standing Advisory Committee Chairpersons
and Vice Chairpersons, Appointment of Ad Hoc Committees,
and the Appointment of District Representatives to Outside
Agencies

DESCRIPTION

Appointment of the District's Standing Advisory Committee (SAC) Chairpersons
and Vice Chairpersons, appointments to Ad Hoc Committees, and the
appointment of District representatives to outside agencies by the Board
President.

DISCUSSION

1. In accordance with Section 11.1(b), the Board President will appoint one
Director as the non-voting Chairperson and one Director as the non-voting Vice
Chairperson to the District’s Standing Advisory Committees:

e Emergency Services Advisory Committee

Finance Advisory Committee

Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee

Utilities Advisory Committee

2. In accordance with Section 11.2, the Board President shall appoint such ad
hoc committees comprised of two or less Directors as may be deemed
necessary or advisable by himself/herself and/or the Board.

3. Committees which the District has regular representation are:

o Los Osos Fire Safe Council

. Los Osos Community Advisory Council (LOCAC)

o Morro Bay National Estuary Program (MBNEP)

® Community Action Partnership of San Luis Obispo County (CAPSLO)

° San Luis Obispo County Water Resources Advisory Committee (WRAC)

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The appointments to represent the District at outside agencies are not expected
to have a financial impact on the District.
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